<u>Minutes of Meeting of the Parish Council</u> <u>Held on Tuesday 11th November 2020 at 7.30pm (held online)</u>

Present

Τ

Γ

t Cllr Andy Notman – Chairman (Minutes) Cllr Shirley Firth Cllr Simon Brown Cllr Alistair Marr Cllr Tony Reynolds

DCllr Graham Bull

70	Apologies and reasons for Absence – Sarah Mizuro, Cllr Andrew Pendered, DCllr Jill Tavener, CCllr Steve Criswell	None
71	Members declaration of Interest for items on the Agenda – None	None
72	Public Forum – DCIIr Bull reminded the council that retrospective planning applications had been submitted at Cuckoo Bridge.	None
73	Minutes – Minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a true record and will be signed by the chairman and passed to the Clerk	AN
74	Finance – Financial Statements were agreed and will be signed by the Chairman and passed to the Clerk	AN
	 Payments agreed (Proposed by Cllr Jones, Seconded by Cllr Marr) Payments to be made - Clerk Salary £181.44 Cllr Notman expenses Go To Meeting £13.20 	
	Cllr Notman reminded all councillors to check for payment authorisations following each meeting as some payments were not paid following the last meeting. The Clerk will also check after setting up the payments	SM ALL
75	Health & Safety –. Nothing to report.	None
76	Public rights of way & Highways	None
77	Church Lane Cllr Notman reported that the Highways had been in touch with a resident regarding rainwater discharge onto Church Lane and the guttering had been returned to it's previous configuration. Highways have also inspected Church Lane for potholes and root damage and repairs have been made. They have also informed us that they will not be taking action with regard to other houses in the village that discharge rainwater onto the Highway as they have always done so and there is no drainage available to them.	AN/SM
	LHI Cllr Notman reported that designs for the buffer zones had now been agreed, but that published dates for November Road closures to do with this work were incorrect and at the moment no date has been set	None

	HGVs Cllr Brown reported that fewer HGV details had been passed to him in the last month and the number of HGV's does seem to have fallen. The Parish Council will continue to monitor the situation and contact companies where we can.	SB
	SID Community Roadwatch have installed a Speed Indicator Device in Church Street for a short period; this is triggered at speeds of 28mh and over.	None
78	Maintenance – Nothing to report	None
79	Village Hall – Cllr Notman advised the meeting that a recent Cub meeting in the hall had attracted a complaint to the Police regarding Covid Restrictions. All risk assessments and covid precautions were in place and the meeting was exempt from the restrictions in place at the time. Current lockdown restrictions have now caused meetings to be cancelled once again.	
80	Duplicate item (Planning)	
81	Correspondence – Press Release by St Ives Road Safety Committee, and response by Cambs County Council	
	Cllr Brown suggested that more communication from Cllr Criswell might help alleviate some of the concerns being raised. In particular, the CCC statements mentions the possibility of a roundabout which Councillors understood had already been discounted. Cllr Notman to draft a response to Cllr Criswell for circulation	AN
	Items and date for next meeting – all ongoing items.	SM
	FTTD Broadband (Cllr Brown) – Cllr Notman to contact Phil Holley with regard to grant funding for FTTD as discussed on the village Facebook Group	
	Meeting Closed at 20:20	
	Next meeting is 8 th December 2020 at 19:30. Currently the meeting will be held in the Village Hall	